

March 2, 2020

MYHBC Meeting Minutes

<p><i>In Attendance</i></p>	<p>Ron Wilkinson (President) Andy Rigo (Vice President / Bantam) Elizabeth Turcovsky (Corresponding Secretary / Sq1) Donna Miller (Treasurer /PW1) Lindsey Lehuta (Recording Secretary / Mite Green & Grey, ADM Blue) Kerin Smith (Board Member at Large / PW2 & Mite 1) Sam Burger (Board Member at Large / Sq1 & Bantam) Paula Burger (Sq1 & Bantam) Karrie Menke (Sq1) Lauren Zavilla (ADM Blue) Kate Aston (MW1, ADM Blue) Valerie Tommasone (PW3) Michelle Friel (Sq2 & PW1) Meaghan Mack (City of Mentor, ADM Blue) James Miller (PW1)</p>
<p><i>I Treasurers Report</i></p>	<p>Overview</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Current: \$12,528.00 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Includes all registrations ○ We paid the City of Mentor for December’s ice time ○ January’s ice bill will be paid soon
<p><i>II. Fundraisers</i></p>	<p>a) Spiritwear – Still no checks b) Core Life – V. Tommasone dropped off for \$100 c) Coaches vs. IceBreakers Game - \$1400 + The City’s donation of ice time d) Cleveland Yoga in Concord - \$300 e) Summer Fundraising <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ✓ Jersey pickup at Dairy Queen ✓ Start in July / August ✓ Possible Cardinal Car Wash </p>
<p><i>III. End of Year Dates and Events</i></p>	<p>Mite Graduation – Thursday, March 27th</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Coach McKito talked about Highschool • Player experience about moving up through MYH • S. Sadler talked about our program • Mini Graduation ceremony with medals and t-shirts <p>End of Year Banquet</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Tentative for April 5th at 4pm *M. Mack checking with C. Thomas on dates. • S. Burger catering • Request multiple room setup
<p><i>IV. Nominations</i></p>	<p>R. Wilkinson sending out an email that we are accepting nominations (2 week window). We will vote on positions at April’s meeting.</p>
<p><i>V. Summer Kickoff and Events</i></p>	<p>Summer Kickoff Pool Party</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Early August on Saturday

	<p>City Fest August 22nd</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Consider partnering with Hockey Blue Line Club OR City of Mentor • M. Mack checking to see if the Ice Arena gets a free table to promote ADM Blue and playmaker programs <p>Summer Movie Date</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Not pursuing this year <p>Independent Dek Hockey Tournament</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Consider a pickup tournament • R. Wilkinson inquiring on the possibility
VI. eNewsletter	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Booster Club Nominations • Tournament Updates • Ice of March Updates – Jerseys, Volunteering, Vendors
VII. Ice of March Updates	<p>Registrations</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 48 teams currently registered • Only 4 teams off from last year • Brackets are in good shape with the exception of Squirt 3 and the absence of a Bantam • 24 Mite teams; making into 4-5 brackets <p>Schedule</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Schedule to be finalized by Wednesday, March 4th <p>Baskets</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Mens League Zamboni contribution shaping up <p>Jerseys</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ice of March Jerseys will not be arriving on time due to delays from the Coronavirus • Everyone will receive a reimbursement for jersey and hockey socks ordered <p>Trophies</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All ordered for \$484 • Ice of March sample medals are in <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ 1st place trophy & medal ○ 2nd place smaller trophy and medal <p>Tables</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • J. Shooner turning in contract within the week. • K. Zeman turning in contract within the week for Ice of March <p>Volunteering</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • On the SignUpGenius, change Winterhurst to Gilmour • Add Euclid • V. Tommasone working with E. Bryant • Have SignUp ready within 2 days of finalized schedule • <i>Tuesday, March 10th (6-6:30pm)</i> the City of Mentor will hold a tutorial on assembling and removing boards <p>Referee Payments</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Referees will be paid electronically after the tournament <p>Next Ice of March Meeting is Tuesday, March 10th</p>
Next MYHBC Meeting: April 6th at 7pm	